
RFP for Jail Phone & Video Visitation Services
Job No. 33-16-PD

July ,2016

Questions and Answers

Following are the questions received by the City as of July 25, 20L6 with the City's
responses to those questions:

1, Is there existing video equipment and telephones?

Yes.

W¡ll it need to be removed?

Yes

Who is responslble for removing?

The successful vendor who is awarded the contract.

Is wiring in place?

Cat 6 wiring is in place

Power 120 V is provlded.

Vendor to supply (pay for) internet and telephone.

Who is the current ¡nternet provider?

Current provlder is Frontier

Is there existing backbone in place that connects all of the equipment for
video visitation and telephones?

Yes

Is there space available in the rack?

Yes

Frontíer has flber coming into the building for internet.

Any additional wiring wlll be supplied and paid for by the vendor.

Any cabling that is added must meet code for conduit etc, Vendor will be responslble
for any permits that are required.

Can existing desk tops workstations be reused for scheduling/monitoring
video equipment?

Yes

How many work stations will reguire the sofürare?

9



Willthe city provide furniture such as chairs etc?

Yes

Is a performance and payment bond to be included in the cost of this
proposal?

Is sales tax to be included in the cost of the proposal? If so at what rate?

ADP is 33

Average length of stay is 2 days,

Current vendor is CTEL for the telephone service 1-800-583-9683

Current vendor for the Video equipment is Visitel (a CTEL Company)

Current vldeo cost is $9.00 for 20 minutes

No current commission on video has been paid. (contract states commission stafts at
year 2). Commission is then at $180/o

Current telephone commission is at 500/o (see attached sheet for usage breakdown)

Current JMS provider is New World. New World is handled by NORCOM Contact name ls

Mlke Prill @ 425-577-5700

We currently do not do Commissary. We will in the future.

Current telephone rate is .3Ocents per minute and they are prorated I.E. 1 7z mlnutes

is .45 cents $5.95 fee for credit card, $3.00 fee for web payments. 500/o commission
on gross billed revenue

Can multlple dlfferent options be proposed?

Yes

Can just telephone seruice be submitted?

Yes however the City seeks both telephone and video and lt is preferred to have one

vendor for both.

Can Just video vlsltation seruice be submitted?

Yes, however, the City seeks both telephone and vldeo and it is preferred to have one

vendor for both



Wlll the Clty please outllne the fees that are belng charged by the current vendor:

a. Blll Statement Fee
No bllllng statement fee ls cha¡ged

b, PrePald Account Set-Up Fee
There ls no set-up fee

c, PrePald Account Fundlng Fee vla Web
Therc ls a i3,00 Wab Credk Card Transactlon fea

d, .PrePeld Account tundlng F€e vlå Telephona
Tllere ts e $5.95 Llvo operãtor Aesrgtr etül|'Cerd Transactlon fee

e, Wlrelees Account Malntenance Fee
None

f. State Regulatory Cost Recovery Fee or P€rcent of Call Cost
None

g, Federal Reguletory Cost Recovêry Fe€ or Percent of Call Coct
NÔNE
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Refund Processlng Fee
None

Anclllary Faes for lnstent Pay Calls
None

OÈher Fees
None
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